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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Mecnday, August 16, 2010 12:10 PM
To: ‘general@akfl.com’ : [
Subject: RE: EIN Number Corection i

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please a{llow 2 to 3 business

days for this update to be processed. Thank you. |
|

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations .

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: AK CONSULTING [mailto:general@akfl.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 11:14 AM

To: EMailDOR®@dor.state.fl.us

Cc: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number Corection

To: The honorable Executive Director: Lisa Echeverri.
Hello, ‘ : :

We are writing to you to respectfully request the correction of our EIN number in your recérds.

We are Management Services Corporation of USA (Doc. #: P95000{51519) and our correct EIN number is 65-
0604619,

The EIN number 20-4876643 actually belongs to MNA Real Estate Inc. (Doc. #: PO6000068921).
———— ety

Thank you in advance for you attention. ' |

Farzana Sharfi
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